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INTRODUCTION 

An organized program of archeological research in 
N ebraska is a r elatively r ecent d evelopment. Although 
excellent pioneering work has been carried on in the past 
by a few amateur and p rofessional archeologi st s, their 
a ctivities were either confined to surfa("e surveys or t.o 
excavation in limited area s. As early as the beginning of 
the century E. E . Blackman, archeologist for the Nebras­
ka State Historical Society, visited and made surface 
-collections from various sites in tbe tate, and excava­
tions wer e carried out for years by Robert F. Gilder­
whose work, however, was limited mainly to the vicinity 
of Omaha. During the years 1912 to 1914 Frederick H. 
Sterns of Harvard ity invest.igated many vil­
lage sites within the state, but his work Was done only 
in the extreme easte rn section, and hi s report, except 
fo r a summary by Strong 1 and two brief artirles/ 
i s not available. 

It '1s only since 1929 that organized programs of in­
vestigation into the prehistory of ska have been in­
augumtecl by the Univer sit.y of Nebra ka, and by tle 
State Historical SO('iety under the direction of A. T . 

1. Strong, 1935. 
2. Sterns, 1914, ] 9] 5. 
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Hill. At that time va t areas of the state were virtually 
unknovvn so far as aboriginal remains were concerned. 
Because it seemed advisable to outline as early as pos­
sible the distribution of various cultures and thus to de­
fine the archeological problems to be attacked, the policy 
of the archeological survey of tbe State Historical So­
ciety ha.~ been that of sampling by excavation as mar.y 
sites as possible rather than settling dO\\'al to an inten­
sive excavation of one or bvo ~ ites . 3 

Pursuant to this general plan, the work of the Sur­
vey in 1937 consi~ ted of excavation in eve ral sit.es on 
the Platte river betweell A. hland and its mouth, and on 
the I\fissouri river f rom Omaha south to'ward the Kansas 
lin It was f elt that Indian r emains along these two 
great 'waterways, whicb probably served a important 
routes of travel for the aborigines, might illuminate' vu­
riou N problems c0ncerning contacts anc1mutual influences 
among the prehistoric inhabitant of eastern ~ebraska. 
Among the important problems facing' us at the present 
time, problems which have been formulated a a result of 
past archeological research in the state, are the temporal 
and cultura.l relationships of the strictly prehistoric U p 
per Republican and Kebraska cult.ur Earlier work sug­
ested tuat sOllthcm;tE'rn Nebra lea might yield va]ut1.l)le 
cluE'f: toward their solution. 

Pre\-ious work in this area has heE' l1 done by va­
rious individuals and institution, the r esults of only 
few of which, however, have been published. Sterns dug 
in twenty-seven earth lodges and investigated many 
other sites in eastern Kebraska, only: summary accounts 
of which are available. 4 Gilder's excavations have 
been confined mainly to the area about Omaha, while 
Fowke makes brief mention only of surface manifesta­
tions and previous excavations by a few individuals 
The results of investigations in lodg'e sites in Sarpy, 

3. Cf. Hill and Wedel, 1936, p. 3. 
4. Strong, 1935, pp. 49-50. Sterns, 1914, 1915. 
5. Fowke, 1922, pp. 152-160. 
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Cass and Pawnef' counties by the University of Nebra.ska 
have been published recently.s 

The 1937 field sea on was begun ~1arch 29, when a 
small party commenced w'ork on an extensive site near 
the mouth of Salt Creek, east of Ashland. Here the in­
vestigation included the excayation of four lodge 'ites and 
numerous exterior cache-p and burials. From May 12 
to 1\.fay 25 two house and a hilltop burial were excavated 
at the mouth of Pawnee Creek on the right bank of the 
Platte, follo,vinp; ,>vhidl a large house on the bluffs near 
Louisville was in,estigated. The survey of the ~·1:issouri 
River commenced June 7, when camp was moved the 
Fontenelle FOl'e~t north of Bellevue, where a large earth 
lodge wa::; workell. From June 26 to July 2, the nants 
of a square earth lodge were uncovered a short distance 
north of Plattf'1110uth, after which camp ,,"as moved to 
the vicinit~, of Peru, where one house pit was completely 
excavated and another was trenched, an occupational 
a rea was t J'pn ~ l1ed, and a burial pit W'aS thoroughly in­
vest.igated. Kea I' BroW'nville a eries burials and a 
lodge f':it.e were excavated between July 28 and Augu t 
24, also during; which time a burial mound on the river 
bluffs f:OU theaf't of X emaha ''las trenched. Following 
this, rapid surface surveys were made south on the Mis­
:;:ouri ri'-el' and along a major part of the Blue river. The 
season'~ work cIo ed with the excavation of two house 
site" Oll ,Vhi t ~ Hock Crr:ck, Kn.mas, and limH.ed exca­
vations in a ite on t.he Solomon River at Glen Elder, 
Kan a . 

The personnel of the 1937 Survey con isted of A. T. 
Hill, director, Paul Cooper, assistant., George F. Lamb, 
foreman; J 01111 Adams and Donald Suttie, students, and 
George Glantz, Hiram Craigo, Paul J aenicke and Ivan 
Luckey, 

In conformity with the general plan of work the 
equipment of the survey was chosen secure mobility. 
Transportation was effected by the u se of three cars and 

6. Bell and Gilmore, 1936, IV. 
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a cabin trailer, the latter serving also as a kitchen and 
dining room, while three light tents served as dormitor­
ies. All equipment, which included those instruments 
necessary for the careful excavation and preservation of 
specjme~ and accurate recording of data) was mane as 
light and compact as possible, in order to eliminate un­
necessary loss of time in moving from site to site. 

Because of the large amount of excavation accom­
plii'!hed and limitations of space, the following purports. 
to be no more than a preliminary report on the main re­
sults of the Survey during the season of 1937. 

Our indebtedness to the many who contributed to­
the success of the summer's work is great. The contin­
ued support of the Historical Society is an important 
factor in incre.asing our knowledge of aborigil.lUl life in 
Nebraska. Mr. John L. Champe of Lincoln assisted the 
survey in ways too numerous to mention, and lando\Vll­
ers and tenants were invariably willing to permit excava­
tion and were unfailingly cooperative in all ways. To 
the following we are indebted specifically for excavation 
privileges: 

Messr . Harry Bee.ti on, Eutl'l Nichols, Oscar Lind,. 
Axel Kelson, Otto Ol on, Martin Stenburg' and JIIIrs. Em­
ma Olson, all of Ashland; Me. A. J. Cornish of Omaha, 
the Fontenelle Forest ~\'ssociat.ion and Dr. Harold Gif­
fo rd of Omalla; }Ie' 'J'S. Frank Shryock and Geor!!!} 
Stone of Plattsmouth; Iessrs. Frank H~ywood, James 
Majors, Sam }Iajors and C. D. Wiltia.tQ of Peru; Mrs. 
Julia Whitten and Mr. "Vill Osborne "of Brownville; 
Governor J. H. }Iorehead; Mrs. S. E. Russell, ,Vebber, 
Kansas; and Messrs. John McBlair, Ed Butler, Albert 
Staley and F. O. Glitzke· of Glen E lder, Kansas. 

Others who cheerfully gave us t.heir time and the 
benefit of their knowledge of the different. localities in. 
which we worked and in some cases parted with sample 
artifact collection are: 

Mr. James Pharoah of P eru; Messrs. V\Tilliarn Ram­
er, Everett Rowell, Henry Smith, and Clifford Hamm of 
Barada; Mr. C. K. Erickson of Bigelow, Kansas; 'Mr. 

http:Wiltia.tQ
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Lee Bohner, Bar!l top.j Mr. C. O. Warne of Webber, 
Ka.nsas, and Mr .sJ; Norris of Glen Elder, Kansas. 
Assistance in the acfuafexcavation was given by Dr. G. 
H. Gilmore and Mr. John Gilmore of Murray; Mr. Har­
old Gates and son, and :Mr. Francis Conlde of Peru. Both 
Dr. Gilmore and Dr. R: F. Gilder of Omaha w:ere wel­
-come visitors on the dig because of their intimate ac­
quaintance with the archeological problems of this area . 

The survey members were the reci,pients of special 
kindness from Dr. and Mrs. R. F. Gilder, Mr. and Mrs. 
C. D. '~Villiams, ~h. and "YInt J ames Major, :Mr . and 
Mrs. Hugh Suttie and Mr. and Mrs. J. -VV. Roberts of 
Omaha. 

To the e and a ll other who helped make the 1937 
survey both pleasant and successful , w,e extend ou r sin­
cere grat itude. 

~ 

1. 	 Nebraska State Histor ical Soc iety Archeological Suney U1 

t r ansit. 
2. 	 Camp of the SUTI'ey at the Ashland Site. 



PLATE II 

1. House 1, Ashland Site. Entrance to the southeast. 

2. House 2, Ashland Site. Entrance slig>htly south of east­

3. House 4, Ashland Site. En tr ance to the east. 
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